## **ST DOMINIC PARISH COUNCIL**

## Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting of St Dominic Parish Council held over Zoom, on Wednesday 14<sup>th</sup> April at 7.00pm

Present: Councillors: D Potter (Chair) G Wilkins (Vice Chair), J Wenmoth, S Shannon, A Cox, D Fry and K Heslop.

In Attendance: Parish Clerk. J Candy

There were 2 members of the public present.

Item		Action By
No		
1	Apologies. None	
2	Public Participation and Council Response	
	A member of the public asked if the Zoom link to the meeting could be	
	included on the agenda. It was explained that it was likely that future	
	meetings would be in the Village Hall.	
	Another member of the public spoke about a potential development at the	
	Who'd Have Thought It Inn.	
3	Declarations of Interest	
	a) Agenda Items. Cllr Cox declared an interest in 7 a). He will leave the meeting	
	during the debate.	
	b) Gifts. None declared.	
4	Consideration of written requests for dispensation.	
	None received.	
5	Approval of Minutes	
	a) Parish Council meeting on 3 <sup>rd</sup> March 2020	
	These were approved, Proposed Cllr Wilkins, Seconded Cllr Fry, all in	
	favour	
6	Matters Arising from the minutes.	
	a) Cllr Shannon had identified a resident who may be able to locate the	Cllr
	route of the path.	Shannon
	<ul><li>b) The clerk was asked to chase the Defibrillator signage</li></ul>	Clerk
7	Planning	
	<ul> <li>a) PA20/02094 Cllr Cox left the meeting for the duration of</li> </ul>	
	this item.	
	After a short debate Cllr Wilkins proposed Approval, Cllr Fry seconded, agreed,	
	All in Favour	
	b) Planning application received after the agenda was published	
	PA21/03087 Blue Skies St Dominick Callington Cornwall PL17 8AQ Single storey rear extension to provide additional bedrooms and bathroom, new vehicular	
	access and garage.	
	After a short debate Cllr Wenmoth proposed Approval, Cllr Fry seconded,	
	agreed, All in Favour	
	c) Planning decisions to report	
	These were noted	

8	FOOTPATHS.	
0	a) Cllr Cox agreed to monitor the stile on Footpath 5.	Cllr Cox
	<b>b)</b> The Clerk and Chair are collating evidence to register Back Lane as a Public Right of	Clerk &
	Way. It is intended to have forms available from the Community Shop	Cllr
	c) It was noted that there are no footpaths within the village suitable for access	Potter
	by Mobility Scooters, due to topography.	1 otter
	d) Cllr Fry commented that the Heritage Trail Markers needed refurbishment.	
•		
9	Highway Matters	
	a) It was noted that the new surface that had been created using new	
	techniques on the road past the Who'd Have Thought It Inn was	
	unsatisfactory, and is due to be rectified by the contractor.	
	b) The sites for the nameplates at Ashton had been identified.	Clark
	c) The road surface on Vogus Lane was deteriorating.	Clerk
10	RECREATION GROUND TELEPHONE KIOSK AND BUS SHELTER	<b>C</b> 11
	a) Cllr Shannon will try to identify the overgrown track at Lovells.	Cllr
		Shannon
	b) The March safety inspections had been carried out by Cllrs Potter and	
	Wenmoth. The Clerk had been informed that the pedestrian gate needs a	Clerk &
	new self-closing spring. Cllr Fry investigated purchase of the required	Cllr Fry
	parts manufacturer by the clerk as required. As this was a Health & Safety	
	issue the Clerk had ordered the parts after consulting Cllrs. Cllr Shannon	
	proposed, seconded Cllr Wenmoth, that the decision to purchase the	
	parts be ratified. All in Favour	
1	c) The April safety inspections are being carried out by Cllrs Wilkins and	Cllrs
	Heslop. Cllr Wilkins noted that the 3 <sup>rd</sup> post on the obstacle course is	Heslop &
	deteriorating.	Wilkins
		Cllrs
	d) The May safety inspections will be carried out by Cllrs Potter and	Potter &
	Shannon	Shannon
	e) The Clerk was asked to arrange for Defibrillator signs to cover the	Clerk
	"Telephone" wording on the former BT kiosk	
11	ALLOTMENT REVIEW	
	This will be progressed after Covid Restrictions. Invoices to be	Clerk
	sent out by the Clerk.	
12	Land Registration	
	The matter is being progressed.	Clerk
13	Reports from Community Groups	
	a) Village Hall	
	Nothing to report.	
	b) Community shop	
	Turnover is slowly increasing and more items are being stocked. The	
	enterprise is making a profit	

16	Parish Council representative for the Village Hall Committee	
	No volunteers	
17	Correspondence	
	<ul> <li>a) It was decided not to support the Women's Centre Cornwall application for a grant.</li> </ul>	
	b) The location of the Litter Bins was shown to the Cllrs. It was noted that	Clerk
	larger bins were required, especially by the bus shelter. Clerk to request	
	c) Cllr Cox agreed to investigate refurbishment of the Notice Board	Cllr Cox
18	FINANCE:	
	<ul> <li>a) The Accounts to be Paid were agreed, and Receipts noted, Proposed Cllr Potter, seconded Cllr Fry, all in favour</li> </ul>	
	b) The Bank Reconciliation and Cashflow were noted, Proposed Cllr Potter, seconded Cllr Wilkins, all in favour.	
	c) It was Proposed by Cllr Potter, seconded by Cllr Wilkins, that the Lloyds Account is closed, with funds transferred to Unity Trust Bank accounts. All in Favour.	Clerk
19	Elections	
	It was noted that the election for the Parish Council were imminent.	
20	ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA	
	To add Dog Fouling problems at St Dominick Village Hall.	Clerk
	DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING	
	The next Full Council meeting will be held on 19 <sup>th</sup> May. It will be preceded by the AGM	

There being no further business the Chair closed the meeting at 8.59pm

Signed.....Chairman Dated....

Copies of all Minutes of Parish Council Meetings can be viewed and downloaded from the website: <u>www.stdominicpc.org.uk</u>